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A Life Safety Code Recertification and 

State Licensure Survey was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  04/16/15

Facility Number:  010613

Provider Number:  155659

AIM Number:  200221040

At this Life Safety Code survey, Kindred 

Transitional Care and Rehab-Sellersburg 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA)  101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 

16.2.

This one story facility was determined to 

be of Type V (111) construction and fully 

sprinkled.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in the 

corridors, spaces open to the corridors, 

and hard wired smoke detectors in all 

resident sleeping rooms with a battery 

backup that alarm at the central nurses 

K 000 This Plan of Correction is the 

center's credible allegation of 

compliance  Preparation 

and/or execution of this plan of 

correction does not constitute 

admission or agreement by the 

provider of the truth of the facts 

alleged of conclusions set forth in 

the statement of deficiencies  The 

plan of correction is prepared 

and/or executed sole bee it I 

required by the provision of 

federal ad state law
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station.  The facility has a capacity of 110 

and had a census of 82 at the time of this 

visit.

All areas where residents have customary 

access were sprinkled and all areas 

providing facility services were 

sprinkled.  The facility has one detached 

building providing storage which is not 

sprinkled.

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Heating, ventilating, and air conditioning 

comply with the provisions of section 9.2 and 

are installed in accordance with the 

manufacturer's specifications.     19.5.2.1, 

9.2, NFPA 90A,  19.5.2.2

K 067

SS=F

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 5 of 5 resident 

egress corridors were not being used as a 

portion of a return air system/plenum for 

heating, ventilating, or air conditioning 

(HVAC) ductwork serving adjoining 

areas.  NFPA 90A, Standard for the 

Installation of Air Conditioning and 

Ventilation Systems at 2-3.11.1 requires 

egress corridors shall not be used as a 

potion of a supply return or exhaust air 

system serving adjoining areas.  This 

deficient practice affects all resident in 

the facility.

Findings include:

K 067 It is the practice of this center to 

assure thatall HVAC systems 

comply with NFPA 90A at all 

times. Kindred Transitional Care 

&Rehabilitation Sellersburg would 

like to request a waiver of K67 

NFPA 90A lifesafety code 

standard. We request a waiver for 

K-67 as this deficiency would 

notadversely affect the health and 

safety of the patients/residents 

here in ourfacility based on the 

following:  1.Weare a fully 

sprinkled facility meeting the Type 

V (111) minimum. In addition 

wehave fast response sprinkler 

heads installed through out the 

facility; we havequarterly 

inspections by licensed Sprinkler 

contractor of the fire 

protectionsprinkler system to 

04/16/2015  12:00:00AM
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Based on observations on 04/16/15 

during a tour of the facility from 8:55 

a.m. to 12:10 p.m. with the maintenance 

supervisor, all resident rooms in the 

facility used the egress corridors as a 

return air system.  This was verified by 

the maintenance supervisor at the time of 

observations and confirmed by the 

administrator at the 12:15 p.m. exit 

conference on 04/16/15.

3.1-19(b)

insure proper operation. 2. We 

are fully monitored by a Smart 

Fire Alarm system, with Smoke 

andheat detectors in all hallways 

tied to fire alarm system. In 

addition allresident rooms are 

hardwired with smoke detectors, 

with battery back up tiedinto 

separate alarm system at the 

nurse’s station.  3.We have 

HVAC fan shut down circuits 

tiedinto the fire alarm system to 

shut units down upon activation, 

in addition we havefire dampers 

installed in main trunk lines to 

seal off supply and 

returnductwork to prevent the 

transmission of smoke. 4. Our fire 

Alarm and tie in HVAC circuits 

are inspected quarterly forproper 

operation by licensed Fire alarm 

and HVAC contractors.  5. We 

are inspected by the local 

FireDepartment on their time 

table at least annually for 

compliance with all NFPAFire 

regulations.  6. We conduct 

firedrills as required 1 drill per 

shift, per month, per quarter, and 

in additionwe conduct fire drills on 

all three shifts monthly around the 

shift forcompetency, and to insure 

compliance with Race 

procedures.  7. We conduct 

annually fire extinguisherhands 

on training.  Please see 

attachedletter of explanation, 

waiver request and proposal. 

(Attachments A, B & C)
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